# Metropolis Street Racer Song Lyrics FAQ

by Bennettman

Updated to v1.1 on Apr 11, 2005

```
MSR: Metropolis Street Racer
Song Lyrics FAQ V1.1 (11 April 2005)
By B'man
http://www.ianbennett.net
CONTENTS
=======
* update log
* lyric faq
>> GUIDE FORMAT
>> SONGS IN MSR WITH NO LYRICS
> songs
>> [L-0] AM I ONLY DREAMING?
>> [LOR] AM I ONLY DREAMING? (Remix)
>> [L-8] COME ON BABY
>> [SF3] DON'T WAIT
>> [SF0] FALLEN ANGEL
>> [T-2] HOLDING ON
>> [L-6] I CAN STILL BELIEVE
>> [T-0] IT DOESN'T REALLY MATTER
>> [SF6] LET'S GET IT ON TONIGHT
>> [L-7] LIVE YOUR LIFE
>> [SF5] LONG LONG ROAD
>> [T-8] PASSION
>> [SF8] TIME
>> [T-4] STATE OF MIND
>> [T-6] SHOW ME YOUR LOVE
>> [SF7] YOU CAN LOVE ME
* appendix
* copyright information
UPDATE LOG:
=========
V1.01 (Mid June 2001) - Let's Get It On Tonight added.
V1.02 (28 June 2001) -
        Show Me Your Love, Come on Baby, Am I Only Dreaming, Holding On, Time,
        I Can Still Believe and Don't Wait added.
V1.1 (11 April 2005) -
        Fallen Angel, It Doesn't Really Matter, Live Your Life, Long Long Road,
        Passion, State of Mind, You Can Love Me and Am I Only Dreaming (Remix)
        added.
        Minor modifications to all songs.
        Ordered alphabetically.
LYRICS FAQ
========
```

GUIDE FORMAT

The guide is designed to provide quite a lot of information about the song in one place. The basic format is this:

## [L-0] AM I ONLY DREAMING?

\_\_\_\_\_

- #1 Sega London Collection
- #3 Sega Dance
- #5 Sega Driving Sounds

-----

-lyrics-

[L-0]

----

This is the "code" for that song. You can use your browser's Find function (Ctrl + F) to enter this code and find the song quickly. The letter (or letters) refers to the location of the radio station you find the song - "L-" is London, "T-" is Tokyo and "SF" is San Francisco. The number is the ID in-game for that song (derived from ripping the music, IDs start from 0 for each city).

## AM I ONLY DREAMING?

\_\_\_\_\_

This is, of course, the title.

## #1 Sega London Collection

\_\_\_\_\_

This section shows which in-game albums the song appears in. These are ordered by how early in the album the song is. "#1", for example, is the first track.

\_\_\_\_\_

# SONGS IN MSR WITHOUT LYRICS

\_\_\_\_\_

- [SF1] California Demon
- [T-5] Club Paris
- [T-2] Freeway
- [L-1] Heartland
- [L-3] Low Lights
- [L-4] Outside
- [T-7] Overdrive
- [L-2] Push (See [AP1] Appendix 1)
- [SF2] Red Line
- [T-3] Sold Out
- [L-5] Think About It
- [SF4] When She Comes Back

SONGS

=====

# [L-0] AM I ONLY DREAMING?

\_\_\_\_\_

#1 Sega London Collection

#3 Sega Dance #5 Sega Driving Sounds

When we first got together,
Everything felt so right,
You said you wanted to be with me,
Said you wanted to hold me tight.
But after all is said and done,
Where do I go from here?
I thought my life had just begun,
And now that you have gone, how could I be so wrong?

When I'm dreaming of you, is there nothing I can do baby,
To make you love me?
I don't wanna be alone, I just want you for my own,
Am I only dreaming?
When I think about the day, that you will come back to stay,
Is it too good to be true?
Why don't you come back to me, and together we can be,
Am I only dreaming?

Oh, yeah, only dreaming.

After all of the heartache,
I wanna get over you,
I should get on with my own life,
What am I gonna do?
But after all the tears are gone,
I feel so alone inside,
I know I've gotta carry on,
Sometimes I just don't know, where I need to go.

When I'm dreaming of you, is there nothing I can do baby,
To make you love me?
I don't wanna be alone, I just want you for my own,
Am I only dreaming?
When I think about the day, that you will come back to stay,
Is it too good to be true?
Why don't you come back to me, and together we can be,
Am I only dreaming?

Oh, am I only dreaming?
(To make you love me)
I don't wanna be alone
No, am I only dreaming, oh.
(Is it too good to be true)
Am I only dreaming?
I must be dreaming.

[LOR] AM I ONLY DREAMING? (REMIX)
----- (See [AP2] Appendix 2)

When we first got together, Everything felt so right, You said you wanted to be with me, Said you wanted to hold me tight. But after all is said and done,

```
Where do I go from here?
I thought my life had just begun,
And now that you have gone, how could I be so wrong?
When I'm dreaming of you, is there nothing I can do baby,
To make you love me?
I don't wanna be alone, I just want you for my own,
Am I only dreaming?
When I think about the day, that you will come back to stay,
Is it too good to be true?
Why don't you come back to me, and together we can be,
Am I only dreaming?
Oh-yeah.
(Only dreaming)
When we first got together,
Everything felt so right,
You said you wanted to be with me,
Said you wanted to hold me tight.
But after all is said and done,
Where do I go from here?
I thought my life had just begun,
And now that you have gone, how could I be so wrong?
When I'm dreaming of you, is there nothing I can do baby,
To make you love me?
I don't wanna be alone, I just want you for my own,
Am I only dreaming?
When I think about the day, that you will come back to stay,
Is it too good to be true?
Why don't you come back to me, and together we can be,
Am I only dreaming?
Oh-yeah.
Only dreaming.
After all of the heartache,
I wanna get over you,
I should get on with my own life,
What am I gonna do?
But after all the tears are gone,
I feel so alone inside,
I know I've gotta carry on,
Sometimes I just don't know, where I need to go.
When I'm dreaming of you, is there nothing I can do baby,
To make you love me?
I don't wanna be alone, I just want you for my own,
Am I only dreaming?
When I think about the day, that you will come back to stay,
Is it too good to be true?
Why don't you come back to me, and together we can be,
Am I only dreaming?
(When I'm dreaming, is there nothing,)
(To make you love me?)
(I don't wanna, I just want you,)
(Am I only dreaming?)
(When I think about, that you will come back,)
```

(Why don't you come back, and together,)
(Am I only dreaming?) Oh, am I only dreaming?

(When I'm dreaming, is there nothing,) Oh!
(To make you love me?)
(I don't wanna, I just want you,)
Am I only dreaming?
(When I think about, that you will come back.) I'm only dreaming.

#### [L-8] COME ON BABY

-----

(Is it too good to be true?)

#7 Sega Jazz Funk
#9 Sega London Collection

Hey baby, I wanna show you something, I wanna show you what you mean to me.

You have got to realise,
There's something that I wanna say to you,
Why do you just criticise,
Everything I seem to say and do?
Let me open my heart,
Let me show you just how I feel,
We don't have to be apart,
'Cause this could be a new start.

Come on baby tell me what you're doing tonight, Let me come around and make you feel alright, We could have a party or go dancing all night, Just let me show you what you mean to me.

I have got to make you see,
That nothing's gonna change the way I feel,
Why do you not think of me?
Don't you agree we'd be good together?

Let me open my heart,

Let me show you just how I feel,

We don't have to be apart,

'Cause this could be a new start.

Come on baby tell me what you're doing tonight, Let me come around and make you feel alright, We could have a party or go dancing all night, Just let me show you what you mean to me.

Show you, let me show you, what you mean to me, Show you, let me try and make you see.

Come on baby tell me what you're doing tonight, Let me come around and make you feel alright, We could have a party or go dancing all night, Just let me show you what you mean to me.

Come on baby tell me what you're doing tonight, Let me come around and make you feel alright,

We could have a party or go dancing all night, Just let me show you what you mean to me. [SF3] DON'T WAIT #4 Sega San-Francisco Collection #6 Sega Rock Oh, hey, yeah, Ooh. I woke up this morning, saw you there, I thought this couldn't go on, it's just not fair. I wanted to tell you, but didn't know how, I knew that I had to make some changes. Well I don't need your lies any more, So you can pack your bags, get out the door. Seems like I've been here before, I just gotta get out of here. So don't wait till tomorrow comes, 'cause I'll be long gone. Don't wait for the rain to fall, oh no.

Don't hold out for my return, 'cause I ain't coming back. Can't you understand, that I won't be around no more.

Oh, no more.

I've made my decision, get my life on track, I've gotta move on now, not gonna look back. I tried to forgive you, it just didn't work. I know that I've gotta start over.

Well I don't need excuses any more, I don't want to end up on the floor. It's not you that I adore, I just gotta get out of here.

So don't wait till tomorrow comes, 'cause I'll be long gone. Don't wait for the rain to fall, oh no. Don't hold out for my return, 'cause I ain't coming back. Can't you understand, that I won't be around no more.

So don't wait till tomorrow comes, 'cause I'll be long gone. Don't wait for the rain to fall, oh no. Don't hold out for my return, 'cause I ain't coming back. Can't you understand, that I won't be around no more.

That I won't be around, no, that I won't be around, no, no, - (So don't wait till tomorrow comes, 'cause I'll be long gone.) That I won't be around, no, that I won't be around, no, no, - (Don't wait for the rain to fall.)

# [SF0] FALLEN ANGEL

\_\_\_\_\_

#1 Sega Rock #1 Sega San-Francisco Collection #4 Sega Driving Sounds \_\_\_\_\_ Saw a girl, so fine, thought I'd like to make her mine. One smile, just one kiss, I never thought that I could picture this. She saw me walking behind her, I tried to look away. By now she'd realised, what I was trying to say. Took her home to my place, she could see the smile on my face. We made love, all night, she must've felt that I was doing right. She's my fallen angel, she's my shooting star, She's my one and only, she's my brand new car. She's my medication, she's my therapy, She's the perfect lady, she's the one, only one for me. I told her to call me, but she said I'd have to wait and see. But she came to my door, asked me if she could have some more. How could I refuse her, after all that we'd been though? I decided to ask her in, 'cause there was nothing else to do. We made love again and again, and I thought would this never end? Could it last, could it be? Is it true that she's the one for me? She's my fallen angel, she's my shooting star, She's my one and only, she's my brand new car. She's my medication, she's my therapy, She's the perfect lady, she's the one, only one for me. She's my fallen angel, she's my shooting star, She's my one and only, she's my brand new car. She's my medication, (Yeah!) she's my therapy, (Oh!) She's the perfect lady, (Wow!) she's the one, only one for me. [T-2] HOLDING ON \_\_\_\_\_ #2 Sega Pop #3 Sega Tokyo Collection Hey, ooh, yeah, Ooh-ooh. Why did you have to go, and leave me on my own? You had to get away, you made me feel alone. We had it all, why should we throw it all away? I keep on waiting, I keep on waiting for the day. So I just keep holding on, keep going on, Till the day when you return, I just keep holding on, keep going strong, In the hope that you'll come back. Why don't you come around, and tell me what went wrong? (What went wrong?) Why don't you show me how, so we can carry on? (We can carry on.) I'm always thinking about you all the time, (All the time,)

Whoa!

```
I keep on dreaming, I keep on dreaming you'll be mine.
So I just keep holding on, keep going on,
Till the day when you return,
I just keep holding on, keep going strong,
In the hope that you'll come back.
Some day, I'll find a way, to show you how I feel,
I just keep holding on, 'cause I want you to know, that I'm missing you so.
So I just keep holding on, keep going on,
Till the day when you return,
I just keep holding on, keep going strong,
In the hope that you'll come back.
So I just keep holding on, keep going on,
Till the day when you return,
I just keep holding on, keep going strong,
In the hope that you'll come back.
So I just keep holding on, (I'm holding on,) keep going on, (I'm holding on)
Till the day when you return,
I just keep holding on, (I keep holding on,) keep going strong,
In the hope that you'll come back.
(I keep on holding on, I keep on holding on,)
 - So I just keep holding on, keep going on,
 - Till the day when you return,
(I keep on holding on, I keep on holding on)
 - I just keep holding on, keep going strong.
[L-6] I CAN STILL BELIEVE
      -----
      #1 Sega Pop
      #7 Sega Rock
      #7 Sega London Collection
      _____
I wake up and it's another day,
Time to wish all my tears away.
Every day and it's the same old story,
No more dreams, just reality.
I should find a place I've never been before,
Gotta see a place I've never seen before.
Gonna go somewhere that I can still believe, you are there.
Don't know what to do, don't know where to go,
How can I find you, who's to know?
I gotta know where you are, no matter how near or far,
I'll never get over you.
In my mind I know it's just a game,
But it helps to keep away the pain.
People tell me that it's all too easy,
I don't listen, how could they know?
So I keep on running down this lonely road,
'Cause I can't help thinking it's the only road.
Gotta stay right here so I can still believe, you are near.
```

Don't know what to do, don't know where to go,
How can I find you, who's to know?
I gotta know where you are, no matter how near or far,
I'll never get over you.

I cannot believe that you are gone, how can I carry on?

It's so long ago that you were mine, remember the first time.

In my soul I know that you'll remain,
In my heart I love you just the same,
All the time I think about the day,
You'll return and say that you will stay.
But I've got to live my life without you now,
Gotta get along, but I don't know how.
If I close my eyes then I can still believe, you are here.

Don't know what to do, don't know where to go,
How can I find you, who's to know?
I gotta know where you are, no matter how near or far,
I'll never get over you.

Don't know what to do, don't know where to go, How can I find you, who's to know? I gotta know where you are, no matter how near or far, I'll never get over you.

(Don't know what to do, don't know where to go,)
(How can I find you, who's to know?)
- I'll never get over you.
(I gotta know where you are, no matter how near or far.)

# [T-0] IT DOESN'T REALLY MATTER

\_\_\_\_\_

#1 Sega Tokyo Collection

#4 Sega Jazz Funk

#5 Sega Pop

-----

Oh, oh!
Hey, yeah,
Yeah.

Sometimes, I feel I'm completely on my own,
No places to go, no places to see,
Why is it I feel all alone?
Tell me when, when will you come back in my life?
My heart is so cold, I need to you hold me through the night,
So I can relive the dream again.

It doesn't really matter what you said, matter what you did to me, 'Cause now you are right here in my arms, you set me free.

It doesn't really matter that you left, matter that you went away, I knew that you would come back one day, now you're here to stay.

Yeah, ooh.

Somehow, I wish that you could be here right now,

And stay for a while, and show me your smile, Why can't you just come back to me? Some days, I think of the ways that I hurt you, I try to forget, I knew I'd regret the things I said, So why don't we dream the dream again? It doesn't really matter what you said, matter what you did to me, 'Cause now you are right here in my arms, you set me free. It doesn't really matter that you left, matter that you went away, I knew that you would come back one day, now you're here to stay. Ooh, ooh. Ooh, it doesn't really matter what you said, matter what you did to me, 'Cause now you are right here in my arms, You set me free. It doesn't really matter that you left, matter that you went away, I knew that you would come back one day, Now you're here to stay. (You're here to stay.) It doesn't really matter what you said, matter what you did to me, 'Cause now you are right here in my arms, You set me free. It doesn't really matter that you left, matter that you went away, I knew that you would come back one day, Now you're here to stay. (You're here to stay.) Matter what you did to me, - (Oh!) 'Cause now you are right here in my arms. [SF6] LET'S GET IT ON TONIGHT \_\_\_\_\_ #7 Sega San-Francisco Collection Huh, what, huh, ha, come on! Whoo! Just cruising. Ha ha, ha ha, hey! Ha, let's get it on tonight, Alright? Well it goes a little something like this. Well excuse me, sorry but I didn't mean to bother you, I was just cruisin' around in my BMW, When I saw you driving by, You caught my eye, and then I thought, Why are you on your own, all alone? Talking with someone on the end of a phone? Is there another guy, just waiting for you to get home? Ha, girl, I should have known! So what's the deal between you and me? Can we get together, watch TV? I know there's a place that you'd rather be, Where the money means nothing and the drinks are free! Lemme take you there, no need to be aware, Did I tell you I'm a millionaire? Forget about him, I'll treat you right, Baby turn out the light, and we can get it on tonight, ha!

(All night) Come on! Yeah! Let's get it on tonight! (All night) Well alright, alright, yeah Know what I said? (All night) Whoo! It's like that, it's like that! (All night) All night, baby Come on! So you followed my car along the freeway, I gave you plenty of room, lots of leeway! We drove for a while, not more than a mile, Keeping in touch talking on the mobile. The clock went 10 when we got to my mansion, The only thing that I could think about was expansion. We went into the kitchen and I poured some wine, And I thought to myself "Ha ha, girl, you're mine!" I told you to undress me, caress me, Try to impress me, but just don't possess me! Do what you wanna do, anything you want to, That feels good! Please continue! Forget about him, now he's out of sight, Hey it's me! I'll make it alright! So come on, why don't you turn out the light, And let's get it on tonight, come on, ha! (All night) Say what, say what? Let's get it on tonight! (All night) Come on, whoo! Lemme hear it! (All night) Hey! Let's get it on tonight, a come on! (All night) Verse three! Early the following morning, the day was dawning, I got up yawning. Saw you lying in my bed, scratching your head, And then you said to me, "Where you going honey?" "To make some money," I replied, "What's so funny?" You looked at me with your smile on your face, Like you wanted something, another embrace. So I paused for a minute to say goodbye, I really didn't want to make you cry, I left for work about half past nine, Forgot about what I'd left behind. The day was okay, kinda lazy, hazy, But when I got home you really amazed me, I got through the door, to my sheer delight, You were still in bed, hell! Let's get it on tonight! (All night) Huh, huh Let's get it on tonight! (All night) Yeah! Come on, yeah! (All night) Let's get it on tonight!

(All night) Ha ha, ha ha

Lemme hear it! (All night) Yeah! Let's get it on tonight! (All night) Say what? Ha ha! Come on yeah! (All night) Let's get it on tonight! (All night) Let's get it on tonight, uh come on! [L-7] LIVE YOUR LIFE \_\_\_\_\_ #5 Sega Rock #7 Sega Pop #8 Sega London Collection \_\_\_\_\_ Some people say, that come what may, We've gotta live just for today. It's just a game we play, each and every day, Until we fade away. Maybe I should say to you, Wake up, that's all we gotta do. You've gotta live your life, for today and not tomorrow, Live your life, through the sadness and the sorrow. Just live your life, 'Cause when tomorrow comes, you'll wish you lived your life today. What can it be, that makes me see, All the things you've done to me? But now you're mine, just let it shine, Don't come around and waste my time. Maybe I should say to you, Get up, that's all we've gotta do. You've gotta live your life, for today and not tomorrow, Live your life, through the sadness and the sorrow. Just live your life, 'Cause when tomorrow comes, you'll wish you lived your life today. Don't let anybody tell you how to feel, Don't let everybody tell you it's not real. I don't believe that I could ???, 'Cause no-one tells me how to live my life. You've gotta live your life, for today and not tomorrow, Live your life, through the sadness and the sorrow. Just live your life, 'Cause when tomorrow comes, you'll wish you lived your life today. Live your life, for today and not tomorrow, Live your life, through the sadness and the sorrow. Just live your life,

'Cause when tomorrow comes, you'll wish you lived your life today.

```
[SF5] LONG LONG ROAD

#6 Sega San-Francisco Collection
```

Well I met a girl named Mary-Lou, her dress was green, her eyes were blue, I said to her, "Hey darlin', look at you."

She smiled at me, she looked so fine, her shapely body was divine, I couldn't help but look at her behind.

Now she had to buy some underwear, asked if I could take her there, I said "Of course, my love, now don't despair."

At that she sort of grinned at me, she put her hand upon my knee, I thought about how lucky I could be.

Well it's a long long road to nowhere, when you're traveling alone, It's a long and empty freeway, if you end up on your own. When you've been to all the places, and there's nowhere left to roam, Go find yourself a woman and bring her home.

So I turned and said to Mary-Lou, "I really wanna marry you", I wondered if she felt the same way too.

She hesitated for a while, and after, she began to smile, She said, "Yes, you can walk me down the aisle."

I looked at her in disbelief, 'cause it was such a great relief, To have her say she'd marry me at all.

So then we went to celebrate, got back home at half past eight, Then we went to bed to procreate.

Well it's a long long road to nowhere, when you're traveling alone, It's a long and empty freeway, if you end up on your own. When you've been to all the places, and there's nowhere left to roam, Go find yourself a woman and bring her home.

So we went into the wedding store, looked at rings, found three or four, We saw so many, now her finger's sore.

Dress was such a perfect fit, but then we noticed it was split,
And then I said to Mary-Lou, "Oh darn!"

Sunday was our wedding day, luckily it went okay,
Just as well I didn't have to pay.

Now we live up on the farm, lots of haystacks, big old barn,
Which brings me to the ending of this yarn, oh yeah.

# [T-8] PASSION

\_\_\_\_\_

#4 Sega Pop

#6 Sega Dance

#9 Sega Tokyo Collection

-----

This passion, can't be a dream,
This passion, can't be a dream, be a dream.
Passion, can't be a dream,
This passion, can't be a dream.

(Passion, passion, passion, passion,) (Passion, passion, passion, passion,) (Passion, passion, passion, passion,) (Passion, passion, passion, passion,)

(Passion, passion, passion,) (Passion, passion, passion,) This passion, Can't be a dream. This passion, can't be a dream. This passion, can't be a dream. This passion, can't be a dream, Passion, can't be a dream, can't be a dream. This passion, can't be a dream, Passion, can't be a dream. This passion. [SF8] SHOW ME YOUR LOVE \_\_\_\_\_ #3 Sega Driving Sounds #7 Sega Dance #7 Sega Tokyo Collection Show me your love, Show me your love. When I'm thinking about you, There's some things I need to know, Why don't you tell me about it, There's so much you need to show. Open up your heart to me, Let me in so I can see, Let me in your life and I will set you free. Oh oh oh oh. I gotta know if you love me, I gotta know if its true, I gotta know if you want me to spend my time with you. I wanna know if you need me, I wanna know how you feel, You gotta come on and tell me, show me your love for real. Show me your love, oh yeah, Show me your love. Whenever we are together, There's so much that you don't say, Why can't you tell me about it, You don't have to shy away. I wanna know what's in your heart, You should'a told me from the start, Tell me now so we don't have to be apart. Oh oh oh oh. I gotta know if you love me, I gotta know if its true, I gotta know if you want me to spend my time with you. I wanna know if you need me, I wanna know how you feel, You gotta come on and tell me, show me your love for real.

(I gotta know if you love me, I gotta know if its true,)

```
- Oh oh oh, show me your love yeah,
(I gotta know if you want me to spend my time with you.)
 - Oh oh oh, show me your love yeah,
(I wanna know if you need me, I wanna know how you feel,)
 - Oh oh oh, show me your love yeah,
(You gotta come on and tell me, show me your love for real.)
 - Oh oh oh, show me your love!
Show me your love!
Yeah! Ooh yeah!
Show me your love
[T-4] STATE OF MIND
      #2 Sega Jazz Funk
      #5 Sega Tokyo Collection
      _____
Some people wonder why, everything in life passes them by,
They don't understand, nothing's gonna change, unless you wake up.
Put your fears away, 'cause it's a brand new day,
Wipe your tears away, and the good times will be here to stay.
Come on people, listen to your own state of mind,
Don't you even worry 'bout the things you left behind.
Look into the future and it's feelings you will find,
You have got to move on, it's your own state of mind.
It seems like you just don't know, what you're doing now, or where you're going,
You've got to make up your mind, positivity is the only answer.
Look into your soul, you've got to take control,
Let me show you how, so I can take you there right now.
Come on people, listen to your own state of mind,
Don't you even worry 'bout the things you left behind.
                                                     (The things you left behind)
Look into the future and it's feelings you will find,
You have got to move on, it's your own state of mind. (Own state of mind, yeah!)
Ooh.
Come on people, come on people listen,
Oh, yeah.
Come on people, listen to your own state of mind,
Don't you even worry 'bout the things you left behind.
Look into the future and it's feelings you will find,
You have got to move on, it's your own state of mind.
Come on people, listen to your own state of mind,
Don't you even worry 'bout the things you left behind.
Look into the future and it's feelings you will find,
                                                   (These feelings you will find)
You have got to move on, it's your own state of mind.
(Come on people, come on people,)
 - Come on people, listen to your own state of mind,
(Come on people, come on people, yeah,)
```

```
- Don't you even worry 'bout the things you left behind.
(Come on people, come on people,)
 - Look into the future and it's feelings you will find,
(Ooh, it's your own state of mind.)
 - You have got to move on, it's your own state of mind.
[T-6] TIME
      #3 Sega Pop
      #9 Sega San-Francisco Collection
Oh, yeah,
Oh,
Ooh oh,
Uh, uh,
Oh, yeah.
I don't know if I want you, don't know if I need you, any more.
I don't know what I'm doing here, it feels like I've been here before.
Can we try to make it right? Come on baby, hold me tight,
We can be together every night.
Try to look into your heart, baby, lets make a new start,
Do you want to see us fall apart?
Time keeps telling me to keep on waiting,
But I just don't know how to carry on.
I keep thinking that you might be missing me,
But how can I tell when you're gone?
You keep saying that you won't be staying,
So why don't you understand?
Just stop playing me around now,
Let me put my feet on the ground without you.
How can you live without me, baby we should both be, on a roll,
I just sit down and close my eyes, and it feels like I'm alone.
All the things you used to say, they just will not go away,
So I'll save them for another day.
After all is said and done, it's my life that's just begun,
All I want to do is be someone.
Time keeps telling me to keep on waiting,
But I just don't know how to carry on.
I keep thinking that you might be missing me,
But how can I tell when you're gone?
You keep saying that you won't be staying,
So why don't you understand?
Just stop playing me around now,
Let me put my feet on the ground without you.
(Time, keeps telling me, oh,)
 - Time keeps telling me to keep on waiting,
(I just can't carry on, no.)
 - But I just don't know how to carry on.
(I keep thinking that you might be missing me,)
 - I keep thinking that you might be missing me,
```

```
(But how can I tell, how can I tell, yeah?)
 - But how can I tell when you're gone?
(You keep saying that you won't be staying,)
 - You keep saying that you won't be staying,
(So, why don't you understand?)
- So why don't you understand?
(Just stop playing me around now,)
 - Just stop playing me around now,
(Oh, oh oh oh.)
 - Let me put my feet on the ground without you.
(Time, yeah)
 - Time keeps telling me to keep on waiting,
 (Oh, how to carry on,)
 - But I just don't know how to carry on.
(Baby,)
 - I keep thinking that you might be missing me,
(How can I tell when you're gone?)
 - But how can I tell when you're gone?
You keep saying that you won't be staying,
So why don't you understand? (Why don't you understand?)
[SF7] YOU CAN LOVE ME
      #6 Sega Pop
      #8 Sega San-Francisco Collection
      _____
Oh, hey!
Oh yeah,
Oh oh oh hey.
Baby, I just gotta know, can you show me what you feel inside?
Sugar, I just wanna know, is there anything that you have got to hide? [AP3]
Cause I want you every day, I'm so alone when you're away,
All I want is you to stay, but you say there ain't no way.
Why don't you come around and see me,
So I can show you how it, used to be?
You can love me like this, you can love me like that,
You can love me any way that you choose to do.
You can do me like this, you can do me like that,
You can please me any way that you want to, baby.
I know, what I've gotta do, to make you see that you're the one for me.
You know, what I want to say, to make you realise it ain't no quarantee.
I get so down when you're not there, I keep on searching everywhere,
So come around and make it right, and we can be together making love all night.
Why don't you come around and see me,
So I can show you how it, used to be?
You can love me like this, you can love me like that,
You can love me any way that you choose to do.
```

You can do me like this, you can do me like that, You can please me any way that you want to, baby.

You can love me like this, (You can love me like this)

You can love me like that, (Oh.)

You can love me any way that you choose to do. (Oh oh oh oh.)

You can do me like this, you can do me like that,

You can please me any way that you want to, baby.

You can love me like this, you can love me like that, - (Ooh, ooh oh,)

You can love me any way that you choose to do.

- (Oh, love me any ways, oh I love it like that.)

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_\_

#### APPENDICES

========

# [AP1] APPENDIX 1 - Am I Only Dreaming? (Remix)

#### \_\_\_\_\_

Occassionally, Richard Jacques produces a remix of one of his game tracks. "Work It Out" from Sonic R was one, and "Am I Only Dreaming" is another. Richard created this remix in 2002, a synthed-up house mix, a bit bland and repetitive, but one I think would've still been good in the game. It's available at Richard's Website, along with a few other MSR tracks, http://www.richardjacques.co.uk/downloads.html

# [AP2] APPENDIX 2 - Push: Lyrics

# \_\_\_\_\_

There ARE a couple of points where a wildly distorted voice says two syllables, but it's barely distinguishable from a distorted sound, let alone understandable.

# [AP3] APPENDIX 3 - You Can Love Me: Hidden lyrics?

# 

This is just me right now, but I will swear on my life that the second line in You Can Love Me:

"Sugar, I just wanna know, is there anything that you have got to hide?" does NOT play when actually playing MSR. I listened so many times when playing, sometimes listening for that particular line, and heard nothing! I don't really know how they'd do it (since my rip of the same version does have that line), but with "is there anything that you have got to hide?", actually hiding those lyrics does make sense...

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

### COPYRIGHT INFORMATION

# \_\_\_\_\_

It's been almost three and a half years since I first posted this guide, and, to be frank, I don't care that much what happens now. That said, I expect to at least be notified if someone puts this on their site (because it's good to know that someone likes it enough to do so) in some form. As long as you don't do palming my work (yes, everything in this guide

```
was transcribed by myself) off as your own, you can enjoy this for what it is, for whatever you like - within reason of course.

Metropolis Street Racer is TM and Copyright (c) 2000/2001 Bizarre Creations and Sega Enterprises. The music in the game is Copyright (c) 1999/2000 Sega Enterprises and composed by Richard Jacques.

Anyway, that's it. Hope you derived a small amount of enjoyment from this thing.

~Ian

ENDOFFILE
```

This document is copyright Bennettman and hosted by VGM with permission.